
            

 

Licensing Sub Committee A 

 
TUESDAY, 23RD OCTOBER, 2012 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Ejiofor, Peacock (Chair) and Scott 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
2. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.  (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.  New items will 
be deal with at item 7 below). 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 
 
 



 

2 

4. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 6)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A 

held on 11 September 2012. 
 

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  (PAGES 7 - 8)  
 
 The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing 

considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005.  A copy of the 
procedure is attached. 
 

6. MARKFIELD ARTS, 100-108 MARKFIELD ROAD, LONDON N15 4QF  (PAGES 9 - 
198)  

 
 To consider an application to allow Supply of Alcohol, the Provision of Late Night 

Refreshment, Indoor Sporting Events, Provision of Live Music, Recorded Music, 
Performance of Dance, Provision of anything of a similar description to that of live or 
recorded music or performance of dance, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, 
Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Description to that of Making 
Music or Dancing.  
 

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above. 

 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Helen Chapman  
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 84892615 
Email: Helen.Chapman@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Monday, 15 October 2012 

 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 
Councillors:  Councillor Ali Demirci (Chair). Councillor Joseph Ejiofor, Councillor 

Nigel Scott.  
 

Officers 
Present: 

Xanthe Barker Principle Committee Coordinator, Daliah Barrett 
Licensing Officer, Martin Davis Lawyer, Karen Tillett Trading 
Standards Manager. 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

LSCA25. 
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sheila Peacock and 
Councillor Ali Demirci substituted for her.  
 

 
 

LSCA26. 
 

URGENT BUSINESS  

 There were no items of Urgent Business.  
 

 
 

LSCA27. 
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest.  
 

 
 

LSCA28. 
 

MINUTES  

 RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 July 2012 be confirmed as a 
correct record.  
 

 
 

LSCA29. 
 

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  

 The summary of procedure was noted.  
 

 
 

LSCA30. 
 

GRILL KEBAB HOUSE, 270 MUSWELL HILL (FORTIS GREEN WARD)  

 The Licensing Officer presented the report in relation to the application for 
an extension of the hours for the provision of Late Night Refreshment and 
to remove the condition that SIA staff were employed at the premises.  
 
It was noted that the Enforcement Officer wished to play CCTV footage 
that   
 
It was noted that Councillor Martin Newton, Ward Member for Fortis 
Green, had requested that his email dated 5 August 2012, which was 
included within the report, was read to the Committee. This outlined his 
objections to the application on the basis that an extension of the 
operating hours would contribute further disturbance caused by people 
leaving night clubs and using take-away food outlets in the area. 
Councillor Newton also requested that the requirement for SIA door staff 
to be employed was not removed.  

 
 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

 
The Committee noted the Licensing Officer’s report and it was clarified 
that the employment of SIA door staff had been a condition that was 
requested by the Police when the license was reviewed in 2010. It was 
also confirmed that none of the other take-away food outlets in the vicinity 
had licenses that ran beyond 3am.  
 
An officer from the Council’s Enforcement Team presented its response 
to the application and noted that having met with a local Police officers 
they did not consider that the premises contributed towards levels crime. 
It was the Enforcement Team’s view that the existing hours were 
sufficient and that any extension of these would result in additional late 
night disturbance to residents and would also set a president for other 
outlets.  
 
The Committee was shown CCTV footage of the area at 2.30am on a 
Sunday morning in order to illustrate the level of activity in the area at that 
time. It was contended that SIA door staff were required in order to 
ensure that people using the outlet moved on once they had been served. 
The Committee was advised that there had been three recorded 
instances during August when the license by staying open beyond the 
permitted operating hours.  
 
In response to a query it was confirmed that although there had been 
general complaints from residents with respect to noise levels in the area 
there had been no specific complaints about The Grill Kebab House. 
 
The applicant’s representative put forward their case and began by 
contending that the extension of the operating hours requested would not 
cause any additional disturbance and that The Grill Kebab House was not 
the cause of any crime. It was noted that the business made the majority 
of its income from people leaving clubs late at night at weekends and that 
the extension of the operating hours requested was essential to the 
viability of the business. 
 
In response to a question from the Committee the applicant advised that 
the business was struggling to make sufficient profits and that had led the 
applicants to remain open beyond their current operating hours. He 
reiterated that the applicant the an extension to the current operating 
hours was essential in order for the business to be viable. It was 
confirmed that the applicant and all of the staff working at The Grill Kebab 
House were aware of the permitted operating hours.  
 
In conclusion the Chair asked each party if they wished to sum up; the 
Licensing Officer advised that she had nothing further to add and the 
Enforcement Officer reiterated that the operating hours should not be 
extended for the reasons outlined earlier and that he considered that the 
use of SIA door staff should also continue to be a condition of the license 
in order to limit congestion in the area.  
 
The applicant’s representative concluded by contending that the 
extension of the operating hours was essential to the continued viability of 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

the business and that the use of SIA door staff was unnecessary.  
 
The Committee adjourned to deliberate. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
The Committee carefully considered the application, all representations, 
the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Section 182 
guidance. It was noted that the Prevention of public nuisance was the 
only licensing objective that was of particular concern in this application.  
 
The Committee decided that it was appropriate and proportionate to 
refuse the application as it was persuaded by the evidence of the 
Licensing Officer that to allow the extension of operating hours, requested 
by the applicant, would contribute to the increase of public nuisance in the 
area. 
 
However, it was accepted that there was no longer a need for SIA door 
staff to be employed at the premises.  
 
Finally, the Committee was concerned that the applicant was knowingly 
operating outside the terms of his existing licence, as advised by the 
Enforcement Officer and as conceded by the applicant, and would like to 
make it clear that this breach must not reoccur in the future.  
 

LSCA31. 
 

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE  

 The summary of procedure was noted.  
 

 
 

LSCA32. 
 

GUNES SUPERMARKET, 176 PARK LANE, TOTTENHAM, LONDON 
N17 0JN (NORTHUMBERLAND PARK WARD) 

 

 The Licensing Officer presented the report and it was noted that the 
review had been requested by Trading Standards on the grounds that the 
licensee had broken two of the four licensing objectives; namely the 
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.  
 
The Trading Standards Officer advised that unlawful alcohol (counterfeit 
alcohol) and alcohol an cigarettes where duty had been paid had been 
found for sale at the premises by Trading Standards officers on 14 
November 2011. Previously to this the licensee had also been found to 
have counterfeit alcohol and condoms for sale on 30 July 2008. It was 
noted that the licensee had failed to attend a Police and Criminal 
Evidence (PACE) interview on the 19 January 2012 and that he had also 
failed to attend a second PACE interview, with a Turkish translator 
present, arranged for 31 January 2012.  
 
The licensee’s representative contended that he had only received the 
first letter regarding the PACE interview that was due to be held on 19 
January and that he had informed Trading Standards that he was not able 
to attend on that date. He also noted that prior to the meeting he had 
contacted Trading Standards to advised the that letters sent to the 
licensee regarding further dates for PACE interviews had not been 

 
 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

received.  
 
Following the licensee’s representative’s statement the Committee put a 
series of questions to the licensee via his representative. It was confirmed 
that the licensee was aware of the requirements of his license and that it 
was illegal to sell counterfeit alcohol and other goods. The licensee also 
acknowledged that it was a mistake to purchase alcohol from 
unauthorised sources without paying import duty.  
 
Concern was raised with regard to the processes used by the licensee for 
purchasing stock and the way in which the business was run. The 
licensee advised that he did purchase stock from a reputable cash and 
carry and that this had been an isolated incident.  
 
In conclusion the Chair asked each party sum up; the Trading Standards 
Officer recommended, as set out in the report, that the license should be 
suspended.  
 
The licensee’s representative noted that the licensee accepted 
responsibility for purchasing counterfeit goods and recognised that this 
was illegal and unacceptable.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
The Committee carefully considered the application for review by Trading 
Standards and heard from the licensee and took into account Haringey’s 
licensing policy and amended guidance under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 and in order to promote the licensing objectives, in 
particular the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. 
 
It was the Committee’s decision that it was appropriate and proportionate 
to revoke the license for the following reasons: 
 
The Committee was concerned that the licensee had shown persistent 
disregard for two of the licensing objectives, namely the prevention of 
crime and disorder and public safety, through continuing to purchase 
alcohol wholesale for retail sale through illicit or unauthorised sources.  
 
This is not an exhaustive list, a complete list can be found at pages 40-42 
of the Committee report.  
 
In addition, the Committee was concerned that the license holder 
appeared to have no clear understanding of his obligations, as either a 
licensee or a designated premises supervisor. 
 
Please note that this decision is stayed from coming into effect for 21 
days after the date of this decision, pending any appeal that might be 
made and the determination of that appeal.  
 
 

LSCA33. 
 

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
TUESDAY, 11 SEPTEMBER 2012 

 

 There were not items of Urgent Business.  
 

 
 

 
COUNCILLOR ALI DEMIRCI 
 
 
……………………………….. 
 
CHAIR  
 

 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\9\AI00030981\$zirdspwl.doc 

 

 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS 
PROCEDURE SUMMARY 

 

  

INTRODUCTION 
 

 

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant 
and Objectors to do the same. 

 

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the 
parties or representations received by them 

 

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will 
be distributed. 

 

  
NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES 
 

 

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:  
(i)            grant an adjournment to another date, or  
(ii)            proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.  
Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.  

  
TOPIC HEADINGS 
 

 

 5.       The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority     of 
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is: 
 
Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four 
licensing objectives i.e.  

 

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder, 
 

 

(ii) public safety, 
 

 

(iii) the prevention of public nuisance, and 
 

 

(iv) the protection of children from harm. 
 

 

6.      The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested      
           topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them. 
 

 

WITNESSES 
 

 

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any 
such request. 

 

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party 
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request. 

 

  
DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE 
 

 

9.   The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to 
        introduce late documentary evidence. 

 

10.    If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the     
        admission of the late documents. 

 

11.    If the other party do object to the admission of documents which     
        have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the     
        documents shall not be admitted. 

 

Agenda Item 5Page 7



E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\8\9\AI00030981\$zirdspwl.doc 

 

12.    If the other party object to documents produced late but before the  
        hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the  
        Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents: 

 

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?  
(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?  
(iii) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if 

admission of the documents is refused? 
 

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?  
(v) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?  

  
THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION 
 

 

13.      The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for      
            example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the    
            comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.  
            This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties. 
 

 

14.      The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by   
            the  parties. 
 

 

  
THE HEARING  
 

 

15.    This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can  
          vary the order as appropriate but it should include: 
 

 

            (i)       an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative 
 

 

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative 
 

 

(iii) questions put by Members to the Objectors 
 

 

(iv) questions put by Members to the Applicant 
 

 

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant 
 

 

(vi) questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors 
 

 

  
CLOSING ADRESSES 
 

 

16.      The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their 
            closing address, if they need to make one.  
 

 

17.      Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the     
            Applicant who has the right to the final closing address. 
 

 

  
THE DECISION 
 

 

18.     Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative 
           to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions. 
 

 

19.    The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the  
          Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting. 
 

 

 

Page 8



Agenda Item 6Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE
	6 Markfield Arts, 100-108 Markfield Road, London N15 4QF
	Markfield Arts Part 1
	Markfield Arts Part 2
	Markfield Arts Part 3
	Markfield Arts Part 4
	Markfield Arts Part 5
	Markfield Arts Part 6


